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MEMORANDUM

To: Toni Brady: Chief Procurement Officer and Purchasing Manager, MBA, CPM
CC: Ricky Leach, Operations Manager

From: Bruce Batten, Chief Water and Wastewater Plant Operator

Date: April 10, 2023

Re: Centrisys Rental Agreement / Justification and Explanation

HCUD will be taking Centrifuge #1 Out of Service for approximately 90 days to make major
repairs to the scroll and bowl on the Centrifuge. During this time, it will be necessary to rent a
Centrifuge from Centrisys CNP to meet the sludge processing demands and FDEP regulations of
the three Wastewater Treatment Plants. Renting the Centrifuge from Centrisys is the only
economically feasible option there is because all the buildings are already designed for this
machine, staff is already trained on the Centrifuges, and all the chemicals (polymers) are the

same.

Should you require additional information, please contact me. Thank You

Regards,

N

Bruce Batten
Chief Water and Wastewater Plant Operator
352.754.4058
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March 17, 2023

To: Hernando County

Subject: Sole Source Representation

Attn: Bruce Batten

This letter is to advise you that EES is the exclusive representative for municipal sales for Centrisys
Corporation in the State of Florida.

Sincerely,

Josh Gable

Regional Sales Manager
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